PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT
Timm Borden, Director

CITY HALL
10300 TORRE AVENUE ~ CUPERTINO, CA 95014-3266
CUPERTINO (408) 777-3354 ~ FAX (408) 777-3333

Date: May 16, 2016
File: 74,366.08A

ADDENDUM NO. 1
TRAFFIC SIGNAL MODIFICATION AT S. DE ANZA BOULEVARD AND
RODRIGUES AVENUE PROJECT
PROJECT NO. 74,366.08A
BID OPENING: May 24, 2016
2:00 P.M.

The following revisions are hereby made to the above referenced project.

1. Replace current page 5 of Document 00450 Part B BIDDER’S SAFETY, PREVAILING
WAGE, LICENSES, DISPUTES, BONDS AND INSURANCE with the revised page 5
of Document 00450 Part B BIDDER’S SAFETY, PREVAILING WAGE, LICENSES,
DISPUTES, BONDS AND INSURANCE attached to this Addendum. Under License
Provisions and Disputes, revisions made to modify from seven years to five years to be
consistent with rest of Document 00450 STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS.

2. Replace current pages 8 and 9 of Document 00450 Part C DETAILED BIDDER
EXPRIENCE with the revised pages 8 and 9 of Document 00450 Part C DETAILED
BIDDER EXPRIENCE attached to this Addendum. Under Project Experience - Project
No. 1, Project No.2 and Project No. 3, revisions made to modify from seven years to five

years to be consistent with rest of Document 00450 STATEMENT OF
QUALIFICATIONS.

All questions regarding this project must be transmitted in writing to Winnie Pagan, Associate
Civil Engineer. Fax number is 408-777-3333 and email address is winniep@cupertino.org.

Please indicate receipt of this addendum on the last page of the Proposal. Failure to do so may
cause rejection of your bid.

APPROVED BY:
—_—

o
=

L'iT"TrTm Borden
Director of Public Works
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Project No. 74,366.08A
LICENSE PROVISIONS

Has Bidder changed names or license numbers in the past five years? If so, please state reason for change.

Yes No Reason:

DISPUTES
Has Bidder had any claims, litigation, or disputes ending in mediation or arbitration, or termination for cause associated

with any project in the past five years? If yes, attach description of each such instance including details of total claim
amount, settlement amount, and owner’s name and phone number.

Yes No

BONDS

Demonstrate Ability to Provide Required Performance and Payment Bonds. Bidder shall include a letter from a surety
duly licensed to do business in the State of California, having a financial rating from A. M. Best Company of B+, Class
7 or better or that is otherwise acceptable to the City, that the surety has agreed to provide Bidder with the required
performance and payment bonds in accordance with the requirements set forth in Documents 00610 (Construction
Performance Bond) and 00620 (Construction Labor and Material Payment Bond). Such performance and payment bonds
shall be in the minimum penal sums provided therein. Bidder shall include authorization that gives the City the right to
verify with the surety that the surety, based upon the Bid prices, will issue the required bonds under the conditions stated.

Bonding Capacity - Provide documentation from Bidder’s surety identifying the following:

Name of bonding company/surety:

Name of Surety Agent:

Surety Agent Address:

Surety Agent phone number:

Is surety a California-admitted surety? Yes No

Is surety listed in the current edition of the California Department of the Treasury’s Listing of approved sureties? Yes
No

List surety’s A.M. Best Rating:

What is Bidder’s total bonding capacity?

What percentage rate does Bidder pay for bonds?

Surety Letter Attached YES NO

City of Cupertino 00450 -5 Statement of Qualifications
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PART C
DETAILED BIDDER EXPERIENCE

Project No. 74,366.08 A

The nature of this Project requires prior similar experience by the firm and the Key Personnel
assigned. Contractor must have completed, within the last five years, at least three contracts
with a value of $75,000 or more. Bidder is precluded from self-performing any of the specific
work listed under Designated Subcontractor, unless Bidder can conclusively demonstrate the
necessary skill and experience for the Designated Subcontractor, Bidder shall provide the
project experience information to support meeting the Designated Subcontractor’s experience

requirements.

Summarize similar project experience below and provide the detailed project information requested:

Project No. 1, of similar nature and complexity, completed in the past five years, at or above

$75,000 in construction cost.

Project name

Construction
Cost ($)

Year completed

Location:

Owner name and phone no:

Engineer of Record name and phone no:

Owner’s Const. Mgr. or Project Mgr. (name and phone number):

Work Performed:

Total Construction Cost:

Project No. 2, of similar nature and complexity, completed in the past five years, at or above

$75,000 in construction cost.

Construction

Project name Cost (§) Year completed
Location:
Owner name and phone no:
Engineer of Record name and phone no:
Owner’s Const. Mgr. or Project Mgr. (name and phone number):
Work Performed:
Total Construction Cost:
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Project No. 74,366.08 A
Project No. 3, of similar nature and complexity, completed in the past five years at or above $

75,000 in construction cost.

Construction
Project name Cost (§) Year completed

Location:

Owner name and phone no:

Engineer of Record name and phone no:

Owner’s Const. Mgr. or Project Mgr. (name and phone number):

Work Performed:

Total Construction Cost:

BIDDER’S PROPOSED KEY PERSONNEL

Bidder shall provide a resume, and specific information, as listed below, for each named Key Personnel of Bidder.

Project Manager:

Years of Employment with Bidder’s Firm:

Years of experience

Education — degrees obtained, schools and years

Professional registration

Two client reference names and phone nos:

Project Superintendent:

Years of Employment with Bidder’s Firm:

Years of experience

Education — degrees obtained, schools and years

Professional registration

Two client reference names and phone nos:
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